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' ' i {b){6) i 

'··--·-·--·-------------------
Sent : 9/28/2020 3:44:38 PM 
To: i (b)(6) @stanford.edu] 

l .,,_,_.,. , _,_ , _ , _,_ , ,. ... ,. , ., , .. , ... • , ...... . , ... ,. , . ... , .. , .. . ... , .,.. . .. , ..., ,,. , ... .., 

Subject: Re: Report ing Twitter post with misinformation on recent Colorado mailing 

Ah nev:er mind then! That must be as of this morning. 

From:! • ' (b)(6) i@stanford.edu> 

Se~t: .Monday,. September 28,.2020. 8:14:03.AM 

To:i.. ................................... (b)(6} .................................. ...i 
Subject: Re : Reporting Twitter post with misinformation on recent Colorado mailing 

CAUT!ON:.This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments un l'ess you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions o.~ . .s?.'l~_e_rn~s_. ____________________ __, 

Looks like they've been taken down? 

••••• •• • •• ("'"""'"'"'"'""""'"'"'·'~"·""""'"'"··"""·""'"'"''""'"""'"'"'"'""·""'~"""""'"""'"'''"'""·"""""'"Y ••••• ., ••• -··., 
From:i (b)(6) i 

1, ... , .• , .................... ... .... ... ... . ...... . . .. . ................... . ...... _, ... ..................... .. . .. ......... . . . . ...... _, .......... . . .... , 

Da,te: .. Mondax'.l..Septem.ber_28l 2020_~t 8:02 AM 

To l_,·-··-·---,.······-· (b)(6) ··-·- ·-·-·····-····...J@stanford.edu> 
Subject: Fw: Reporting Twitter post with misinformation on recent Colorado mailing 

Related to the CBS Denver article. Looks like twitter didn't take action. Dunno if you wanted to do something 
on the EIP side. 

From: Scully, Brian ! (b)(6) i , .... ... , .. ,-, .. ,-,-.. .. , - , .. ,_ ,_,,_, .. , .. .-,..,,_. __ , __ ,_ ,_,...,, .. , ... - , ... __,~ 

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 6:56 AM 

Tof ·-·······-······-···-······-···· (b)(6) ····-··-····························· I 
Subject: FW: Reporting Twitter post with misinformation on recent Colorado mailing 

................... , 
Hey!(b)(6) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

This came in from Colorado over the weekend. Twitter did not take either down. 

Brian 
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Subject: Reporting Twitt er post with misinformation on recent Colorado mailing 

Importance: High 

jr:Atn!ON: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognfze and/or trust the 
rsender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Afternoon, 

We'd like Twitter to review recent posts from a Denver news channel that contains misinformation about a recent 
mailing from the Colorado Secretary of State's office: 

https:ljtwitter.com/ (b)(6) ---·-·1, 
-'--'h=tt=p-=-s"-:/._/t=-=-w-'-'i""'tt=e"-'r.=c-=-oa..;.m .. i __________________ , 

The posts have been highlighted as containing false information by personnel from our office, other media sources, and 
others. At best, we'd suggest they be removed as promoting inaccurate and false information. At a minimum, we'd 

request they be labeled as "false". 

For rapid contact, I'm reachable by text or Signal at l. ........... (b){6) _________ J 

· l (b)(6) i 
L - ,..-•- -- ·-·· "'· - •.-•-·--' 

Colorado 
. Secretary of State 

! • (b)(6) ) 

I_C_~_~_-l_~_r_·~-a-~.o-~-0-i_m_j_~_-D_~_•_•r•••• 

1700 Broadway. Suite 200 
Denvet', CO 8029D 
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